- LOW COMMITMENT - 1 CLASS PER WEEK - CONCERT - GREAT COACHES - CLUB TSHIRT

# **CHEER CLASSES**

Preschool Cheer (2-4 years) Mini Cheer (5 & 6 years) Youth Cheer (7-9 years) Junior Cheer (10 & 11 years) Senior Cheer (12 & over)

# DANCE CLASSES

Rec Hip Hop (Primary Aged) Junior Dance (8 - 16 years) Adult (18 & over) Ballet

# AEROBICS CLASSES

PRIMARY AEROBICS SECONDARY AEROBICS Open Gym (Supervised Free time) \$15pp

# **Recreation Teams Term Fees**

45 MINUTES PER WEEK = \$15 1 HOUR PER WEEK = \$20 1.5 HOURS PER WEEK = \$30

A \$60 membership is due upon enrolment and includes a club shirt and personal accident insurance. Term fees are prepaid for the full year or by the month. If not paying for the year in advance a direct debit will be set up to take monthly payments

ALL FEES WILL BE CHARGED VIA DIRECT DEBIT EACH MONTH OR PAID UPFRONT UPON ENROLMENT. CUSTOMERS MUST CONFIRM THEIR DIRECT DEBIT WITHIN ONE WEEK OF ENROLMENT CONFIRMATION. IF YOU WOULD PREFER TO PAY VIA CASH, PLEASE CONTACT OUR ADMIN TEAM. AT JUNGLE CATS, WE VALUE THE COMMITMENT AND DEDICATION OF OUR STUDENTS. WHEN ENROLLING IN CLASSES WITH US, THE COMMITMENT IS FOR THE ENTIRE YEAR. IF A STUDENT DECIDES TO DISCONTINUE CLASSES, WE KINDLY REQUEST THAT ALL COMMUNICATION REGARDING CANCELLATION BE PROVIDED IN WRITTEN FORM AND EMAILED TO ADMIN@JUNGLECATS.COM.AU. REFUNDS FOR UPFRONT PAYMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UP TO 7 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF PAYMENT. NO REFUNDS ARE AVAILABLE FOR DIRECT DEBIT PAYMENTS; HOWEVER, PAYMENTS WILL BE CANCELLED AS SOON AS WE RECEIVE WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF MEMBERSHIP CANCELLATION.

## **DISCOUNTS**

2 OR MORE FAMILY MEMBERS = 10% OFF TERM FEES FULL YEARS TUITION = 10% OFF TRAINING FEES

# **2025 IMPORTANT DATES**

- TERM 1 STARTS 27TH JAN
- LABOUR DAY PUBLIC HOLIDAY NO CLASSES 10TH MARCH
- END OF TERM 1 24TH APRIL
- THE FINALS USA TRIP NO CLASSES 28TH APRIL 11TH MAY
- TERM 2 STARTS 12TH MAY
- KINGS BIRTHDAY NO CLASSES 9TH JUNE
- END OF TERM 2 4TH JULY
- TERM 3 STARTS -21ST JULY
- TERM 3 ENDS 19TH SEPTEMBER
- TERM 4 STARTS 6TH OCTOBER
- CONCERT REHEARSAL OCTOBER
- ANNUAL JC CONCERT OCTOBER
- 2026 COMP TEAM TRYOUTS 8TH 13TH DECEMBER
- LAST DAY OF CLASSES 19TH DECEMBER
- XMAS PARTY 20TH DECEMBER

ATTENDANCE ALL YEAR ROUND (TERM 3 FOR RECREATIONAL STUDENTS) IS IMPERATIVE TO ACHIEVE MAXIMUM RESULTS FROM OUR ATHLETES. DURING THE FINAL HALF OF THE YEAR, RECREATIONAL CLASSES WILL BE FOCUSING ON CONCERT ROUTINES. IF CHILDREN ARE ABSENT WITHOUT NOTICE THEY WILL NOT BE ADDED TO ROUTINES.

# UNIFORM

DURING CLASSES, ALL STUDENTS MUST ADHERE TO OUR UNIFORM POLICY. ALL STUDENTS MUST WEAR JUNGLE CATS APPAREL/COLOURS OR SUPPLIED TRAINING UNIFORM. PLEASE WEAR APPROPRIATE ATHLETIC WEAR TO EVERY LESSON. STUDENTS ATTENDING TRAINING IN THE WRONG ATTIRE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO TRAIN. PLEASE NO SCHOOL UNIFORM IN ANY CLASSES.

#### CHEERLEADING/TUMBLE/AEROBICS ATTIRE

- SHORTS (LEGGINGS ARE FINE IN WINTER, BUT IF YOU ARE A FLYER PLEASE AVOID THESE AS THEY CAN MAKE IT DIFFICULT TO GRIP IN STUNTS).
- SECURE TOPS BAGGY CLOTHES BECOME A SAFETY HAZARD DURING STUNTING.
- NO SINGLET TOPS/T-SHIRTS WITHOUT SPORTS BRAS/CROP TOPS.
- SUPPORTIVE BRAS & SPORTS BRAS
- SHORTS WITH A DECENT INSEAM (MIN 2 INCHES). IN THE TYPE OF SPORT, WE'RE IN, THINGS THAT START OFF SEMI-REVEALING CAN BECOME INAPPROPRIATE ONCE YOU TAKE INTO ACCOUNT THE TUMBLING/STUNTING.
- CHEERLEADING SHOES;
- HAIR UP OFF THE FACE
- NO JEWELLERY OR LONG NAILS.

#### DANCE (ALL STYLES EXCLUDING HIP HOP)

- DANCE TIGHTS
- SECURE CLOTHING, NO BAGGY TOPS OR PANTS
- HAIR IN A NEAT BUN
- APPROPRIATE DANCE SHOES NO SOCKS!

# HIP HOP & AEROBICS

- RUNNERS
- ACTIVEWEAR





# PAYMENT & FEE POLICY

OUR FEE AND PAYMENT POLICY IS DESIGNED WITH CONVENIENCE IN MIND, ENSURING A SMOOTH AND HASSLE-FREE EXPERIENCE FOR OUR ATHLETES AND THEIR FAMILIES.

#### INVOICING AND PAYMENTS

ALL FEES WILL BE CHARGED VIA DIRECT DEBIT EACH MONTH OR CAN BE PAID UPFRONT AT THE START OF THE YEAR. ALL CUSTOMERS MUST CONFIRM THEIR DIRECT DEBIT WITHIN A WEEK OF THEIR ENROLMENT CONFIRMATION. IF YOU WISH TO PAY UPFRONT OR VIA CASH, PLEASE CONTACT OUR ADMIN TEAM DIRECTLY.

#### **OUTSTANDING FEES AT OTHER SCHOOLS**

PLEASE NOTE THAT WE WILL NOT ACCEPT ENROLMENT FOR ANY STUDENT WHO HAS OUTSTANDING FEES AT OTHER SCHOOLS OR SPORTING ORGANIZATIONS. ALL FEES MUST BE SETTLED IN FULL BEFORE ENROLMENT WITH JUNGLE CATS CAN BE CONFIRMED. THIS ENSURES FAIRNESS AND THAT OUR PROGRAMS REMAIN ACCESSIBLE TO ALL ATHLETES.

#### 7-DAY CHANGE OF MIND POLICY FOR UPFRONT PAYMENTS

IF YOU CHOOSE TO PAY UPFRONT AND CHANGE YOUR MIND, WE OFFER A 7-DAY CHANGE OF MIND POLICY. SHOULD YOU DECIDE TO WITHDRAW WITHIN 7 DAYS OF MAKING THE UPFRONT PAYMENT, 80% OF THE FEES WILL BE REFUNDED, WITH THE REMAINING 20% RETAINED TO COVER ADMINISTRATION COSTS. PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS POLICY DOES NOT APPLY TO DIRECT DEBIT PAYMENTS. PAYMENTS WILL BE CANCELLED AS SOON AS WE RECEIVE WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF MEMBERSHIP CANCELLATION.

#### PAYMENT REMINDERS

WE UNDERSTAND THAT LIFE GETS BUSY, AND SOMETIMES IT'S EASY TO LOSE TRACK OF PAYMENT SCHEDULES. TO ASSIST, WE HAVE IMPLEMENTED A FRIENDLY REMINDER SYSTEM:

- FIRST REMINDER: IF A DIRECT DEBIT PAYMENT FAILS, A REATTEMPT WILL TAKE PLACE WITHIN 24 HOURS.
- SECOND REMINDER: IF PAYMENT IS STILL UNSUCCESSFUL, AN EMAIL REMINDER WILL BE SENT.
- THIRD REMINDER: A TEXT MESSAGE WILL FOLLOW IF NEEDED.

IN THE RARE INSTANCE THAT A PAYMENT REMAINS OUTSTANDING AFTER THESE REMINDERS, WE AIM TO MAINTAIN OPEN COMMUNICATION. WE BELIEVE IN WORKING TOGETHER TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE REMAINS ON THE SAME PAGE AND THAT FINANCIAL MATTERS DO NOT BECOME A BARRIER TO PARTICIPATION. THIS POLICY ISN'T ABOUT PENALISING BUT ABOUT FAIRNESS AND ENSURING EVERYONE CAN FOCUS ON THEIR PASSION FOR JUNGLE CATS WITHOUT UNNECESSARY FINANCIAL STRESS.

#### **CANCELLATION POLICY**

AT JUNGLE CATS, WE VALUE THE COMMITMENT AND DEDICATION OF OUR STUDENTS. WHEN ENROLLING IN CLASSES, THE COMMITMENT IS FOR THE ENTIRE YEAR. IF A STUDENT DECIDES TO DISCONTINUE CLASSES, WE KINDLY REQUEST THAT ALL CANCELLATION COMMUNICATION BE PROVIDED IN WRITTEN FORM AND EMAILED TO <u>ADMIN@JUNGLECATS.COM.AU.</u>

BY ADHERING TO THIS PAYMENT STRUCTURE, WE CREATE A SUPPORTIVE ENVIRONMENT WHERE ATHLETES CAN FOCUS ON THEIR TRAINING AND PERFORMANCE WITHOUT THE ADDED STRESS OF PAYMENT ISSUES.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THE POLICY, FEEL FREE TO REACH OUT—OUR GOAL IS TO MAKE YOUR EXPERIENCE WITH JUNGLE CATS AS ENJOYABLE AND ACCESSIBLE AS POSSIBLE!



AT JUNGLE CATS, WE ARE COMMITTED TO FOSTERING A POSITIVE, RESPECTFUL, AND SUPPORTIVE ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL OUR ATHLETES, COACHES, AND FAMILIES. THE FOLLOWING CODE OF CONDUCT OUTLINES THE BEHAVIOR WE EXPECT BOTH ON AND OFF THE TRAINING FLOOR, INCLUDING ONLINE INTERACTIONS THROUGH SOCIAL MEDIA.

#### **BEHAVIORAL EXPECTATIONS:**

- 1. **RESPECT FOR OTHERS:** TREAT FELLOW ATHLETES, COACHES, AND STAFF WITH RESPECT, KINDNESS, AND UNDERSTANDING. DISCRIMINATION, BULLYING, OR HARASSMENT OF ANY KIND WILL NOT BE TOLERATED.
- 2. **INTEGRITY AND HONESTY:** BE HONEST IN ALL INTERACTIONS. UPHOLD THE VALUES OF TRUST AND INTEGRITY AT ALL TIMES. THIS INCLUDES BEING TRANSPARENT ABOUT ATTENDANCE, TRAINING COMMITMENTS, AND ANY ISSUES THAT MAY AFFECT YOUR PARTICIPATION.
- 3. **RESPONSIBILITY:** TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR YOUR ACTIONS BOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF TRAINING SESSIONS. ADHERE TO ALL RULES AND POLICIES, INCLUDING ATTENDANCE, HEALTH, AND SAFETY GUIDELINES.
- 4. **TEAMWORK AND SUPPORT:** CHEERLEADING, DANCE & AEROBICS ARE A TEAM SPORT, AND WE EXPECT ALL ATHLETES TO FOSTER A SENSE OF TEAMWORK. HELP AND ENCOURAGE YOUR TEAMMATES TO ACHIEVE THEIR BEST. THE SUCCESS OF THE TEAM DEPENDS ON THE DEDICATION OF EVERY INDIVIDUAL.
- 5. **SPORTSMANSHIP:** ALWAYS DEMONSTRATE GOOD SPORTSMANSHIP, WHETHER YOU ARE PARTICIPATING IN TRAINING, COMPETITIONS, OR INTERACTING WITH OTHERS. CELEBRATE WINS GRACIOUSLY, AND HANDLE LOSSES WITH RESPECT AND HUMILITY.
- 6. **DRESS CODE:** ADHERE TO THE DRESS CODE FOR TRAINING, COMPETITION, AND OTHER EVENTS. THIS INCLUDES WEARING THE CORRECT UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT AS SPECIFIED BY YOUR COACHES.
- 7. **PUNCTUALITY:** ARRIVE ON TIME FOR ALL SCHEDULED TRAINING SESSIONS, EVENTS, AND MEETINGS. BEING PUNCTUAL SHOWS RESPECT FOR YOUR TEAM AND COACHES.
- 8. **HEALTH AND WELL-BEING:** PRIORITIZE YOUR HEALTH AND WELL-BEING BY MAINTAINING A HEALTHY LIFESTYLE AND REPORTING ANY INJURIES OR HEALTH CONCERNS PROMPTLY TO YOUR COACHES.





#### SOCIAL MEDIA CODE OF CONDUCT

SOCIAL MEDIA IS A POWERFUL TOOL, BUT IT ALSO COMES WITH A RESPONSIBILITY. THE FOLLOWING GUIDELINES ARE IN PLACE TO ENSURE A POSITIVE ONLINE PRESENCE FOR JUNGLE CATS ATHLETES AND THEIR FAMILIES.

- 1. **POSITIVE REPRESENTATION:** ALWAYS REPRESENT JUNGLE CATS IN A POSITIVE LIGHT ON SOCIAL MEDIA. YOUR POSTS, COMMENTS, AND PHOTOS SHOULD REFLECT THE VALUES OF RESPECT, INTEGRITY, AND TEAMWORK.
- 2. **RESPECT FOR PRIVACY:** DO NOT SHARE PERSONAL INFORMATION OR POST IMAGES OF OTHERS WITHOUT THEIR PERMISSION. THIS INCLUDES PHOTOS FROM EVENTS, TRAINING, OR BEHIND-THE-SCENES MOMENTS.
- 3. NO BULLYING OR NEGATIVE BEHAVIOR: WE HAVE A ZERO-TOLERANCE POLICY FOR BULLYING OR ANY FORM OF NEGATIVITY, INCLUDING TROLLING, HARASSMENT, OR ABUSIVE LANGUAGE, EITHER ONLINE OR IN-PERSON. ANY BEHAVIOR THAT REFLECTS POORLY ON THE JUNGLE CATS COMMUNITY IS UNACCEPTABLE.
- 4. **APPROPRIATE CONTENT:** KEEP CONTENT APPROPRIATE FOR ALL AUDIENCES. THIS MEANS REFRAINING FROM POSTING INAPPROPRIATE OR OFFENSIVE MATERIAL, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, OFFENSIVE LANGUAGE, HATE SPEECH, OR DISCRIMINATORY CONTENT TOWARDS JC OR OTHER CLUBS.
- 5. **RESPECT COACHES AND STAFF:** ONLINE INTERACTIONS WITH COACHES, STAFF, AND TEAMMATES SHOULD REMAIN RESPECTFUL. IF YOU HAVE ANY CONCERNS OR COMPLAINTS, PLEASE ADDRESS THEM IN A PRIVATE, CONSTRUCTIVE MANNER RATHER THAN ON PUBLIC PLATFORMS.
- 6. HASHTAGS AND MENTIONS: WHEN POSTING ABOUT JUNGLE CATS EVENTS, TRAINING, OR COMPETITIONS, WE ENCOURAGE THE USE OF OUR OFFICIAL HASHTAGS AND SOCIAL MEDIA TAGS. HOWEVER, WE ASK THAT ALL POSTS REMAIN POSITIVE AND IN ALIGNMENT WITH OUR VALUES.
- 7. **REPORTING CONCERNS:** IF YOU COME ACROSS ANY INAPPROPRIATE POSTS OR BEHAVIOR RELATED TO JUNGLE CATS ON SOCIAL MEDIA, PLEASE REPORT IT DIRECTLY TO OUR STAFF SO THAT WE CAN ADDRESS IT APPROPRIATELY.

## CONSEQUENCES OF VIOLATING THE CODE OF CONDUCT:

VIOLATIONS OF THIS CODE OF CONDUCT, WHETHER IN PERSON OR ONLINE, MAY RESULT IN DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS INCLUDING: A VERBAL OR WRITTEN WARNING. TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SUSPENSION FROM TRAINING OR EVENTS. DISQUALIFICATION FROM COMPETITIONS.



#### HOT WEATHER POLICY:

AS THE SUMMER SEASON APPROACHES, THE SAFETY AND WELL-BEING OF OUR ATHLETES IS OUR TOP PRIORITY. OUR HOT WEATHER POLICY ENSURES THAT WE TAKE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS DURING EXTREME HEAT.

#### **CLASS CANCELLATIONS OR RESCHEDULING**

ON DAYS WHEN THE TEMPERATURE REACHES 36°C OR HIGHER, CLASSES MAY BE CANCELED OR RESCHEDULED TO A COOLER TIME OF DAY TO PROTECT THE HEALTH OF ATHLETES. CLASS FEES WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IN THE CASE WHERE CLASSES ARE CANCELED DUE TO HOT WEATHER; HOWEVER, A MAKE-UP CLASS WILL BE OFFERED.

#### MEASURES TO KEEP ATHLETES SAFE

WE UNDERSTAND THAT EXTREME HEAT CAN BE UNCOMFORTABLE AND POTENTIALLY RISKY. TO ENSURE OUR ATHLETES' SAFETY, OUR COACHES WILL:

- REDUCE THE INTENSITY OF TRAINING SESSIONS.
- ALLOW ADDITIONAL WATER BREAKS.
- PROVIDE SPRAY BOTTLES AND REFRESHING ICY POLES TO HELP EVERYONE STAY COOL AND HYDRATED.

#### COMMUNICATION

IN THE EVENT OF A CLASS CANCELLATION OR RESCHEDULING DUE TO HOT WEATHER, WE WILL NOTIFY YOU AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. PLEASE CHECK YOUR EMAIL, AND OUR SOCIAL MEDIA CHANNELS, OR KEEP AN EYE OUT FOR A TEXT MESSAGE.

WE AIM TO MANAGE THE IMPACT OF HOT WEATHER BY BEING PROACTIVE IN MAKING ADJUSTMENTS TO TRAINING SCHEDULES AND ENSURING A SAFE AND COMFORTABLE ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL ATHLETES.

#### MEMBERSHIP CANCELLATION POLICY:

AT JUNGLE CATS, WE VALUE THE COMMITMENT AND DEDICATION OF ALL OUR STUDENTS. WHEN YOU ENROL IN OUR CLASSES, THAT COMMITMENT IS FOR THE ENTIRE YEAR.

- CLASS CANCELLATION: IF A STUDENT DECIDES TO DISCONTINUE CLASSES, WE REQUEST THAT THE
  CANCELLATION BE COMMUNICATED IN WRITING, VIA EMAIL TO <u>ADMIN@JUNGLECATS.COM.AU.</u>
- **REFUND POLICY:** IF YOU CHOOSE TO PAY UPFRONT AND CHANGE YOUR MIND, WE OFFER A 7-DAY CHANGE OF MIND POLICY. SHOULD YOU DECIDE TO WITHDRAW WITHIN 7 DAYS OF MAKING THE UPFRONT PAYMENT, 80% OF THE FEES WILL BE REFUNDED, WITH THE REMAINING 20% RETAINED TO COVER ADMINISTRATION COSTS. PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS POLICY DOES NOT APPLY TO DIRECT DEBIT PAYMENTS. HOWEVER PAYMENTS WILL BE CANCELLED AS SOON AS WE RECEIVE WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF STOPPAGE.

WE APPRECIATE YOUR UNDERSTANDING AND COOPERATION IN MAINTAINING THE CONTINUITY OF OUR PROGRAMS. YOUR COMMITMENT ENSURES THAT OUR COMMUNITY CONTINUES TO THRIVE. THANK YOU FOR BEING A VALUED PART OF THE JUNGLE CATS FAMILY!